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Mr. W. J. Dey, at Simcoe, on January 12th, 1890.
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Mr. R. Turnbull, at Port Colborne, on March nth, 1890.
Mr. T. G. Thomson, at Waterdown, on April 15th, 1890.

Presbytery of Paris,—

Mr. J. C. Tolmie, B. A., was ordained and inducted into the pastoral 
charge of First Church, Brantford, on the 23rd day of April, 1889.

Presbytery of LONDON,—

Mr Duncan Cameron was inducted into the pastoral charge of East 
Williams on the 23rd day of April, 1889.

Mr. J. B. McLaren was inducted into the charge of Aylmer and 
Springfield on the 23rd day of August, 1889.

Mr. R. McIntyre was inducted into the charge of North Delaware 
and Caradoc on the 3rd day of September, 1889.

Mr. James A. Beattie was ordained and inducted into the pastoral 
charge of South Delaware and Tempo on the 4th day of September, 1889.

Mr. Frederick C. Simpson was inducted into the pastoral charge of 
Melbourne and Riverside on the 8th day of October, 1889.

Presbytery of Sarnia,—

Rev. John N. McLintock was inducted into the charge of Guthrie’s 
Church and Station October 15th, 1889.

Rev. W. G. Jordan, B. A, into St. Andrew’s Church, Strathroy, on 
the 4th April, 1890.

Presbytery of Chatham,—

Mr. Murray Watson, B. A., was inducted into the charge of Learning- 
ton on the 7th day of May, 1889.

Mr. Fredk. H. Larkin, B. D., was inducted into the charge of First 
. Church, Chatham, on the 29th October, 1889.

ORDINATIONS AND INDUCTIONS.
/

Presbytery of Hamilton,—

Mr. E. R. Hutt, at Port Dalhousie and Louth, on June 4th, 1889.
Mr. John Robertson, at Port Dover and Vittoria, on July 30th, 1889.
Mr. W. M. Cruikshank, at St. Ann’s and Smithville, on August 20th, 

1889. , )
Mr. E. B. Chestnut, at Hayne’s Avenue, St. Catharine's, and St. 

David’s, on August 29th, 1889.
Mr. D. G. Cameron, at Strabane and Kilbride, on December 24th, 

1889.

SYNOD OF HAMILTON AND LONDON.


